# Campus Announcements for the week of 09/04/2007

#### **Table of Contents**

#### 01. Administrative

- 1. Commemoration of September 11 on Tuesday, September 11, 2007 at the Memorial Arch, 12:00 p.m.
- 2. Last chance for employees to update your Office Address and Phone Number for the 2007-2008 Faculty and Staff Directory
- 3. All Faculty and Staff Now Have 500 MB of File Storage
- 4. Blackboard News: Fall 2007 Instructors Can students see your courses?

# 02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

- 1. HSC Library ONLINE ACCESS
- 2. Retirement dinner.

# 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

- 1. Lawson Training
- 2. Health Sciences Library September Class Schedule

# 04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar, 9/5/07
- 2. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, September 6, 2007
- 3. Conference Announcement: From Captivity to Freedom: Long Island During the American Revolution
- 4. A Symposium Presented By The IEEE Reliability Society And CEAS Developing Highly Reliable And Trustworthy Products And Systems
- 5. Ocean and Atmospheric Colloquium, September 7, 2007
- 6. CEWIT Commercialization Conference
- 7. "Lauterbur's Legacy: Looking at Life" Symposium
- 05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Department of Physiology and Biophysics Seminar

#### 06. Charitable

- 1. Flying Point 10K Run September 23, 2007
- 2. Walk for Beauty, Walk for Life, Sunday, September 30
- 3. 19th Annual Run for Children: 5K Run/Walk to Benefit the Child Life Program at Stony Brook University Medical Center

### 07. Entertainment

- 1. Center for Italian Studies Campus Event: "Concorso d'Eleganza II Italian Auto Show, Sunday, September 9
- 2. UUP West Welcome Back Barbeque
- 3. Staller Center Fall Film Series Passes on sale www.stallercenter.com or call 632-ARTS
- 4. Grammy-nominee Bill Morrissey and young LI Bluesman Phil Minissale to perform at University Cafe Sunday September 30th 2 P.M.
- 5. Lauterbur Symposium Closing Wine-Tasting Banquet

# **08.** For-Pay Workshops/Courses

- 1. Mini Med School Registration deadline 9/14/07 Thursdays, 10/4 11/8 from 7-9 pm, HSC, LH 2
- 2. Center for Legal Studies at the School of Professional Development
- 3. Managing Data with Access
- 4. Sustaining The Good Life Symposium 2007 -10/25/07, Stony Brook Southampton
- 5. Introduction to Microsoft Word

### 09. Research

- 1. Herpes Vaccine Study
- 2. Seeking Volunteers For A Colon Cancer Study

## 10. Miscellaneous

- 1. MATH outreach program for middle school students
- 2. Senior Citizen Law Day October 6th Free educational seminars designed to assist families in senior life planning.

### 01. Administrative

# 1. Commemoration of September 11 on Tuesday, September 11, 2007 at the Memorial Arch, 12:00 p.m.

The September 11th Commemoration ceremony will begin at 12 noon at the Memorial Arch (in front of Humanities). This will be followed by a silent procession to the Memorial Grove at the Student Activities Center circle. Rain Location: SAC Auditorium. Van transportation will be available at the Hospital main entrance for the east campus community. Access to the Administration Garage is available to East Campus cardholders. Please observe a moment of silence during all campus activities at 8:46 a.m. The Interfaith Center Chapel and Hospital Chapel will be open all day on September 11, 2007, for those seeking a quiet place for prayer, meditation, and reflection. This event is for students, faculty, staff and community members. For information, please contact Conferences & Special Events at 2-6320.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/911

Submitted by: Christine Quinn/Pres

# 2. Last chance for employees to update your Office Address and Phone Number for the 2007-2008 Faculty and Staff Directory

Please login to the SOLAR System to review and update your Office Address and Phone listing for this year's Directory. When logged in, go to the right side of the page and click "Office Address" under the Employee Services heading. The deadline to make your final entry is Friday September 7. The contact person for problems is Noel Gregorwich at 2-1394.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/solarsystem

Submitted by: Noel Gregorwich/Admin

#### 3. All Faculty and Staff Now Have 500 MB of File Storage

Students have been enjoying this benefit for the past year. Now Stony Brook University is providing 500 MB of file storage for all faculty and staff called MySBfiles. Anything you save to MySBfiles is accessible on any machine with a web browser from on or off campus. The files are protected by AntiVirus software and are kept on the university servers, so they will not be affected if your computer crashes or is stolen. Your files are backed up at regular intervals and can be easily recovered. You can host your own personal Web page on MySBfiles. If you are using a machine in your campus office or in a SINC Site, you will automatically connect to your MySBfiles when you log into the machine using your NetID. Detailed information about

MySBfiles, including instructions and screen shots, can be found online at <a href="http://www.sinc.sunysb.edu/helpdesk/sbdrive.shtml">http://www.sinc.sunysb.edu/helpdesk/sbdrive.shtml</a>

http://www.sinc.sunysb.edu/helpdesk/sbdrive.shtml

Submitted by: Kerrin Perniciaro/DoIT

# 4. Blackboard News: Fall 2007 Instructors - Can students see your courses?

Instructors: When you log into Blackboard, does it say (Unavailable) next to your course? If so, students currently do not have access to your Blackboard course.

Here's how you can activate your course:

- 1. Log into Blackboard with your Net ID Username & Password.
- 2. Under My Courses, you will see your courses. If your courses are unavailable it will say so next to the course.
- 3. Click on the course that you would like to make available and go to the Control Panel Choose: Settings in the Course Options Area. Then choose: Course Availability and choose Yes to make your course available.

Once you do this, all students who are registered for your course should have access to your Blackboard site

http://tlt.stonybrook.edu/blackboard/faculty.shtml

Submitted by: Diana Voss/DoIT

# 02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

## 1. HSC Library - ONLINE ACCESS

HSC Library is now using the University wide Net ID for all electronic resource access: http://www.hsclib.sunysb.edu/index.php?option=com\_content&task=view&id=240&Itemid=358

Submitted by: Kevin Collins/UHMC

#### 2. Retirement dinner.

Save the date:

Faculty retirement dinner.

The date for the retirement dinner for Dr. Mark Swerdloff, Professor in the Department of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery at the School of Dental Medicine, has been set for Thursday, October 4th.

Please save the date and more details will shortly follow. Thank you.

Michelle Carbone, SDM, 632-8901

# 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

## 1. Lawson Training

Lawson Requisition Training Classes will be held on a weekly basis, to see available dates please click on the calendar link: <a href="http://uhmc-">http://uhmc-</a>

iweb1.uhmc.sunysb.edu/lawsonsupport/index\_files/Page909.htm.

All classes will be held in the Lawson Training Room #797, Level One, right next to the Blue Elevators. To schedule for any of these classes please contact Michele Thomas, Lawson Support Specialist, Ext. 4-7805. There will be 2 parts covered in these classes, the first half will cover ordering from any of the Storerooms in the Hospital and the second half will cover ordering from an outside Vendor. I suggest that all new hospital employees and/or if you are interested in taking a refresher course, please contact us to attend one of these classes.

Submitted by: Michele Thomas/UHMC

# 2. Health Sciences Library September Class Schedule

All classes are in Classroom 2 unless otherwise noted.

Attendance is free of charge and advanced registration for the scheduled classes listed below is not required.

Courses are listed in order by date.

http://www.hsclib.sunysb.edu/images/stories/pdf/currentschedule.pdf

Submitted by: Michael Bailou Huang/HSC

#### 04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

# 1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar, 9/5/07

Please join us for a seminar by Professor Olivia Martius from the Department of Applied Physics and Applied Mathematics of Columbia University. The seminar entitled, "Breaking Synoptic-Scale Rossby Waves Causing Blocks, Heavy Precipitation," on Wednesday, September 5, at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences, Endeavour Hall 120 (South Campus). Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/MSRC

## 2. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, September 6, 2007

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Kevin Czaplinski, Research Associate, Department of Anatomy and Stuctural Biology, Albert Einstein College of Medicine, entitled, "mRNA Trafficking and Localized Translation in the Cytoplasm". It will be held on Thursday, September 6, 2007, in room 038, Life Sciences Building at 4:00p.m. Hosted by Dr. Robert Haltiwanger.

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

# 3. Conference Announcement: From Captivity to Freedom: Long Island During the American Revolution

On Friday, October 5 from 9-3 in the Wang Center, please join us at this conference featuring presentations by Pulitzer Prize winning author Edwin Burrows, Natalie Naylor, Alan Singer, John Staudt, and Gerard Sztabnik. This conference is free but advance registration by 9/28 is required (seating is limited). Visit the conference website for more information. Sponsored by the University Libraries and the Long Island Historical Journal.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/libspecial/conference

Submitted by: Kristen Nyitray/Lib

# 4. A Symposium Presented By The IEEE Reliability Society And CEAS - Developing Highly Reliable And Trustworthy Products And Systems

This one-day symposium is applicable to organizations concerned with mission-critical, safety-critical and revenue-critical products and systems.

The attendance fee for IEEE members is \$30 for the entire day and is free to students with a valid STUDENT ID. LUNCH IS INCLUDED. Advanced registration is required.

http://www.ieee.org/reliabilitysociety

Submitted by: Danielle Abbatiello/CEAS

## 5. Ocean and Atmospheric Colloquium, September 7, 2007

Dr. Robert Nuzzi from Suffolk County department of Health Services will present a seminar entitled,: The Oligotrophication of the Peconic Estuary: is it time for a paradigm change" at 12 noon on September 7, 2007. The seminar will take place at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences, South Campus, in the Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshements will be served. For more information, please call 631-632-8781

### http://www.somas.stonybrook.edu/news.oac.html

Submitted by: Katerina Panagiotakopoulou/MSRC

#### 6. CEWIT Commercialization Conference

Are you interested in commercializing the latest wireless &information technology innovations? Do you represent a company in search of next generation Technology Applications? Come see Next Generation Research Presentations conducted by CEWIT Scientists on the leading edge of Wireless & Information Technology October 3rd, 2007, 12 Noon to 5 PM in the Charles Wang Center, Stony Brook Campus call 631 632 4633 to reserve a seat:

http://cewit.org/commerconf.asp

Submitted by: Danielle Abbatiello/CEAS

## 7. "Lauterbur's Legacy: Looking at Life" Symposium

A Special Symposium at Stony Brook: A symposium in remembrance of Paul Lauterbur, who received the Nobel Prize for the discovery of

Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI), will be held on Friday (2:00-5:30 pm), September 7, 2007. The plenary Presidential Lecture entitled "How One Man Helped to Revolutionize Medicine" will be presented by the Nobel Laureate, Richard Ernst plus frontier research talks on imaging, health, environment and energy.

The symposium will take place in The Student Activities Center Auditorium, Stony Brook University, Long Island, NY. For more information about the symposium visit our website: http://sunysb.edu/chemistry/news/pcl

http://sunysb.edu/chemistry/news/pcl

Submitted by: Norma Reyes/CAS

# 05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

#### 1. Department of Physiology and Biophysics Seminar

Wednesday, September 5, 2007 at 12 noon

"Lens Differentiation: The Role of Transcription Factors and Extracellular Matrix", Dr. Melinda K. Duncan, Department of Biological Sciences, University of Delaware, Newark, Delaware

Place: Basic Science Tower, T-5, Room 140

Host: Dr. Richard Mathias

http://www.pnb.sunysb.edu/

#### 06. Charitable

# 1. Flying Point 10K Run - September 23, 2007

The second annual Flying Point 10K for Autism Awareness is set for Sunday, September 23 in Water Mill. Last year, the Flying Point 10K raised \$15,000 for the Cody Center for Autism and Developmental Disabilities.

Starting at beautiful Flying Point Beach in Water Mill, the course weaves through estate-lined streets and ends up back at the beach again for a stunning finish. Following the competitive race is a 50-yard dash for all children.

New to the event for 2007 is a 2K fun walk.

http://www.flyingpointrun.com/

Submitted by: Lisa-Beth Platania/HSC

### 2. Walk for Beauty, Walk for Life, Sunday, September 30

Support Breast and Prostate Cancer Research at Stony Brook University and support the Unique Boutique-Walk for Beauty Fund by participating in this year's 6k/4k Walk on Sunday, September 30 in Stony Brook Village. Pre-register at \$15 by 9/7, or on the day of the Walk for \$20. Registration begins at 8:30 am and the Walk begins at 9:30 am. For more details or a registration brochure call HealthConnect at 631.444.4000.

Submitted by: Catherine Mcwilliams/UHMC

# 3. 19th Annual Run for Children: 5K Run/Walk to Benefit the Child Life Program at Stony Brook University Medical Center

Date: Sunday, October 14th 2007 Time: Registration from 7:30-9 AM, Race Starts at 9:30 Where: Gelinas Jr. High School, Setauket, NY

Registration Fees: \$15 Pre-Registration by October 11th online or by mail, \$20 day of race, or \$50 collected in sponsors.

Guaranteed T-Shirt for all Pre-Registrants!

Runners and Walkers of all ages welcome! Run for your best 5K time, or take a leisurely stroll. Wheelchairs, Strollers, Wagons, and Pets are Welcome! Awards for Top Finishers and Most Sponsor Funds Received! Fantastic Chinese Auction Prizes and Post-Race Refreshments for all! 100% of the proceeds from the 19th Annual 5K Run for Children will allow the Child Life Program to continue to provide therapeutic, educational, and recreational activities to meet the unique emotional and developmental needs of hospitalized children and their families. For more information call 444-3840 or visit www.stonybrookhospital.com/childlife for Online

Payment and Registration or a Printable Registration Form.

http://www.stonybrookhospital.com/childlife

Submitted by: Paulette Walter/UHMC

#### 07. Entertainment

# 1. Center for Italian Studies Campus Event: "Concorso d'Eleganza II - Italian Auto Show, Sunday, September 9

Center for Italian Studies Event at Stony Brook University

CONCORSO d'ELEGANZA II

A Celebration of Italian Automotive Excellence and Beauty.

Sunday, September 9, 2007 (Rain Date: September 23, 2007) 10:00 a.m. - 2 p.m.

A display of art forms on wheels as a means of illustrating one form of Italian culture. Various Italian car clubs will be represented: Ferrari, Alfa Romeo, Maserati, Lamborghini, Lancia and Fiat. Display cars will rally at Stony Brook University campus on the lawn directly across from the Sports Complex, John S. Toll Drive.

All are invited. Viewing is free and open to the public. Call 631-632-7444 for additional information.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

## 2. UUP West Welcome Back Barbeque

All West Campus UUP Members are cordially invited to our Fourth Annual Welcome Back Barbeque. It will be held on Wednesday, September 12, 2007 from 12:00 Noon to 2:00 PM at the University Cafe Patio (SB Union) - Rain or Shine! Good Food and Solidarity! Tickets will be required for this event. Please stop by the UUP Office, 104 Old Chemistry to pick up your FREE ticket.

Submitted by: Corinne Burns/Affl

#### 3. Staller Center Fall Film Series - Passes on sale www.stallercenter.com or call 632-ARTS

Fall Film Pass - \$25 for all screenings (12 films). Begins on September 28 with films on various Fridays throughout the Fall semester. For info, go to stallercenter.com or call 632-ARTS. Individual tickets go on sale beginning Sept. 24 subject to availability.

http://www.stallercenter.com

Submitted by: Julie Greene/CAS

# 4. Grammy-nominee Bill Morrissey and young LI Bluesman Phil Minissale to perform at University Cafe Sunday September 30th 2 P.M.

Bill Morrissey, an acclaimed songwriter, singer and guitarist from New England, with two Grammy nominations to his credit, will appear at The University Cafe Sunday September 30th at 2 P.M. in the Sunday Street Acoustic Concert Series, co-sponsored by WUSB-FM. One of the top performers on the acoustic music scene, Bill's live shows always feature his wry, acerbic wit and he will showcase songs from his new CD, Come Running.

Opening is Phil Minissale who, while still in his twenties, has become a much in demand performer on the Long Island Blues scene.

Tickets: \$20.00 general, \$15.00 Stony Brook Students/Faculty/Staff
Reservations via e mail to SundayStreetWUSB@aol.com Website: www.universitycafe.org

## http://www.universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

## 5. Lauterbur Symposium Closing Wine-Tasting Banquet

The closing banquet for the Lauterbur's Legacy: Looking at Life memorial symposium will take place on Friday, September 7, 2007 in the Charles B. Wang Center. The evening will begin with a champagne reception at 6:00 PM and will feature a four-course dinner with a Mediterranean essence paired with distinguished award-winning Spanish wines. The ticket price for the banquet is \$100 per person. Please join the Department of Chemistry for a memorable night. Reserve your seat today at our website: <a href="http://sunysb.edu/chemistry/news/pcl">http://sunysb.edu/chemistry/news/pcl</a>.

http://sunysb.edu/chemistry/news/pcl

Submitted by: Norma Reyes/CAS

# **08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses**

# 1. Mini Med School - Registration deadline 9/14/07 Thursdays, 10/4 - 11/8 from 7-9 pm, HSC, LH 2

Mini Med School is an informative and entertaining six-week course designed to familiarize participaths with medical terminology, enhance knowledge of medicine and provide new insights into medical research. Featured topics include: Osteoporosis, Simulations as a Teaching/Learning Tool, Marijuana and the Endocannabinoids as Therapeutics, X-Ray interpretation, End of Life Care Decisions and Overcrowding in Hospitals. Tuition: \$35 per person, \$25 per Mini Med Alumni Association member For additional details and registration, please contact Betty Ahner at 631-444-3423.

Submitted by: Heidi Campani/UHMC

## 2. Center for Legal Studies at the School of Professional Development

In conjuction with the Center for Legal Studies, SPD offers intensive, nationally acclaimed certificate programs in Paralegal and Alternative Dispute Resolution as well as a LegalNurse Consultant Training Course. Online, video, and face-to-face options are available.

The following are offered online throughout 2007!

- \* LegalNurse Consultant training Course
- \* Alternative Dispute Resolution Certificate Course
- \* Victom Advocacy Certificate Course
- \* Legal Secretary Certificate Course
- \* Legal Investigation Certificate Course
- \* Paralegal Certificate Course is offered online as well as in person.

Get detailed information on these programs, including a breakdown of the curriculum, dates, and costs at our website: http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/index.html

For additional information and registration call the Center For Legal Studies at 1-800-522-7737

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

# 3. Managing Data with Access

Managing Data with Access: - NCE 317 - 5 sessions - Fee: \$259

This course offers an introduction to the most widely used database management program. An integral and powerful part of the Microsoft Office suite, Access aids budget managers, accountants, and office managers by efficiently organizing customer and inventory nformation. Topics include how to create databases, forms, filters and reports.

Prerequisite: Introduction to Windows or equivalent experience.

Section C: Tuesday 6pm-9pm, Sept 11, 18, 25, Oct 2, Oct 9, 2007

For a full description of this class, and to register go to SPD Website at

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

For questions call 632-7071

10% discount for University employees, Spouses and Students. CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

## 4. Sustaining The Good Life Symposium 2007 -10/25/07, Stony Brook Southampton

Local, Fresh, Authentic: What Makes Food Great?

Is it flamboyant grill skills? Pristinely fresh ingredients, from lettuce to lobster? A profound connection to ethnic traditions? A chef's intuition for fulfilling the diner's desires? On Saturday, October 27, 2007, a Pulitzer Prize-winning food critic, an expert on ethnic gardens, and the NY Times premier wine, food, and travel journalist will present a lively discussion of the sublime in food, followed by a walkabout tasting and Harvest Celebration hosted by leading wineries and

restaurants and accompanied by live music from Stony Brook's renowned school of music.

Date: Saturday, October 27, 2007

Sustaining the Good Life Symposium: 1:00 to 5:00 pm

Harvest Reception: 5:00 to 7:00 pm

Location: Fine Arts Center, Stony Brook Southampton

Cost: Symposia/Panel Discussion: \$85; Harvest Reception Only: \$50

Register on line at www.stonybrook.edu/winecenter

http://www.stonybrook.edu/winecenter

Submitted by: Ginny Clancy/Pres

### 5. Introduction to Microsoft Word

Introduction to Microsoft Word: - NCE 316 - 5 sessions - Fee: \$259

This course provides an introduction to the most popular word processing program. Streamline workflow by learning shortcuts. Topics include: creating, saving, editing and printing a document, spell check, thesaurus, search and replace, and moving text.

Prerequisite: Introduction to Windows or equivalent experience.

Section C: Tuesday 6pm-9pm, Sept 18, 25, Oct 2, 9, 16, 2007

For a full description of this class, and to register go to SPD Website at

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

For questions call 632-7071

10% discount for University employees and Students. CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

### 09. Research

### 1. Herpes Vaccine Study

Did you know that 1 out of 4 women have Genital Herpes? and 90% of those who have it, don't know they do! Volunteer women needed.

Confidentiality maintained. If you are a women between the ages of 18-30, you may be eligible to participate in a Clinical Research Study at Stony Brook University Medical Center. A blood test will be done for detection, and if you qualify, you may receive an experimental vaccination which could protect you from Genital Herpes at no cost to you. For more information, please contact, Andrea Pressley, LPN,CRC at 444-2758 Participants are compensated \$25.00 for each visit.

Submitted by: Andrea Pressley/UHMC

## 2. Seeking Volunteers For A Colon Cancer Study

If You Have Colon Cancer You May Qualify to Participate in a Research Study Simply by Donating a Sample of Blood

We are seeking to identify new cancer markers in blood, tissue, and body fluids. This may allow us to develop laboratory tests which can diagnose cancers earlier and/or identify patients who are at risk for a poor outcome and who may benefit from more aggressive therapy than is normally recommended. CALL: (631) 444-7214 (ask for Tina)

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 10. Miscellaneous

## 1. MATH outreach program for middle school students

Meaningful Advantageous Tactical Hands-On Program for 7th & 8th graders: The world of mathematics has many different topic areas. During the five week course, students will explore some of those topics. Through the use of hands-on fun activities, students will gain an appreciation of mathematics that is pragmatic and useful. Why not join us to view math in a different perspective through fun and knowledgeable lessons? See the LIGASE website for details.

 $\underline{http://www.stonybrook.edu/ligase/Forstudents/MathCamp-Middle% 20 School/mathcamp-middleschool.html} \\$ 

Submitted by: Judith Nimmo/CAS

# 2. Senior Citizen Law Day October 6th - Free educational seminars designed to assist families in senior life planning.

Senior Citizen Law Day is a community event that offers free educational seminars on topics related to senior life planning. Senior Citizen Law Day will be held on Saturday, October 6th, at Stony Brook University's Student Activities Center from 9 AM to 3 PM.

Through the generous support from Moloney Family Funeral Homes, Harbor Village at Mt. Sinai, Senior Funding Group, Prudential Douglas Elliman Real Estate, and Citibank / SmithBarney of Lake Grove, this event will be open to the public - free of charge.

Elder law attorneys, finance and healthcare professionals will provide objective information sessions on important topics such as community resources available for seniors, Medicare Part D, identity theft, community Medicaid, wills & trusts, estate planning, selecting a nursing home, reverse mortgages, pre-need funeral arrangements, advance directives and more.

The event is free and space is limited, therefore registration is recommended. To register, call 751-3094.

Submitted by: Jonathan Spier/LISVH

# 3. Atlantic City Bus Trip - October 13, 2007

Employee Activities Annual Atlantic City bus trip. Destination - Showboat Casino. Please note new date: Saturday, October 13, 2007.

At Casino will receive \$15 cash and \$5 coupon towards buffet. Will leave Stony Brook in front of Admin. Bldg., at 7:00 a.m. with 6 hours of fun in Atlantic City. Cost per person is \$30. Payment due now on first-come-first serve basis.

Contact Dorothy Kutzin as follows: Dorothy.Kutzin@stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Augusta Kuhn/CAS